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Sherwin Beh !LKI{ Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.govisg>
Thursday, 22 August, 2019 9:52 AM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto), Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto), SPF-TP FAIT; Tiak Yee PHUA (SPF)
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below:

b)

e}

se |AFP-1B-201 Q- ical | Police Hil D (TP, 33/2019

On 1 August 2019 (Thursday) sometime before 4.05 pm, the Police Hilux, GZ3294D, was travelling on left
of 2 fanes and negotiating a right bend. After the right bend, driver applied her brakes and discover it
was not working. Driver was unable to stop in time and collided Into a stationary taxi causing it to
surged forward and collided onto a stationary motor car ahead, The driver then claimed mechanical
fault to the FRV. She informed the vehicle was fine while attending to a case but heard a “Gear Box
Rattling Sound “ coming from the engine. She did not report the matter to her Transport In charge
hence she proceeded to the next case and the RTA occurred, Due to the RTA, rear passenger, Female
/77 Years Old /Malay, of the taxi sustained a back pain, conveyed to CGH by ambulance a. She was
treated as outpatient with 4 days of medical leave,

Vehicles to be inspected: GZ3294D - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Chiarge: 510 Kamaliah

e |AFP-IE

On 7 April 2019 (Sunday) at or about 12.02 a.m,, the Deceased who was walking alone in an unsteady
manner and was hailing a taxi from the pavement along Sentosa Gateway. The Deceased then took a
step forward when he tripped and fell off the pavement. The Deceased landed on the road, lying in
between lanes 3 and lane 4 of the 4-lanes road. The Accused’s motor taxi was travelling on lane 3 when
he ran over the Deceased. After collision, the Accused stopped by the side of the road and alighted
from his motor taxl. However, he left the scene shortly after without reporting the accident. Due to the
collision, the Deceased was pronounced dead at the scene by AB121, Paramedic SGT Kenat 12.11 a.m.

Vehicl i : SHC72450 - Driver {Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 510 Kamaliah

Case |AFP-IB-; 20 - Mechanical Ins ion of N ¢ Van P/IP, 0 19

On the 27 July 2019 (Ssturday) sometime around 5,09 p.m., the motor van was driving inside multi-stary
car park on single lane on-way road (up slope) in which he claimed that the steering wheel of his motor
van was not functioning. The driver was unable to steer right of his motor van and the motor van
automatically swerve to the left. The said motor van then side-swiped onto the side wall on the left side.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBB4314) - Driver (Patential Defendant)

12 In-Charge: 10 Phua Tiak Yee



